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TO: DEANS, REGENTS, DIRECTORS, SHS PRINCIPAL,
FACULTY SECRETARIES

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

SUBJECT: ENROLLMENT SCHEDULE - SECOND BATCH

DATE: 2 MAY 2019

Km‘dly be reminded that the second batch of enrollment for m'corrun'g Grade 11 and College
Freshmen, First Term AY 2019-2020 at the ground floor and mezzanine of the Blessed
Buenaventura Garcia Paredes, O.P. (BGPOP) Building is scheduled as follows:

A. 11 June 2019 - incoming Grade 11, UST Senior High School
B. 13-14 June 2019 - incoming College Freshmen

Time 13 June 2019 14 June 2019
8:00 AM - 10:00 AM Pharmac ,' Music Science; Nursin
10:00 AM — 12:00 NN Rehabilitation Sciences; IICS
12:00 NN — 2:00 PM Tourism and Hospitality Architecture;

Management; Fine Arts and Accountancy
Desi
Education; Physical Engineering;
Education and Athletics Commerce

Please ensure the completion of all requirements for the d1f'ferent phases of
enrolment ahead of time to avoid unnecessary delays.

2:00 - 4:00 PM

 

 
Thank you.

H,
FR. JESg5 M. MIRA A, JR., O.P.
Secretary-General
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